
C O A S T A L  C R E D I T  U N I O N  

2020 ANNUAL MEETING 
October 26, 2020  

7:00 p.m.  

Held Virtually via Webex Events 

 

AGENDA 

I. Introduction and Welcome  

II. Ascertain that a Quorum is present 

III. Approval of Minutes of the Last Meeting 

IV. Recognition of Special Guests, Introduction of Directors 

V. Financial Report, Tami Langton 

VI. Supervisory Committee Report, AJ Ramsey 

VII. Chairwoman's Report, Joan Nelson 

VIII. President/CEO Report, Chuck Purvis 

IX. Old Business 

X. New Business 

XI. Election 

XII. Q and A 

XIII. Adjournment 



                      4/22/19 Annual Meeting Minutes  
                                         Page 1 of 6  

Coastal Federal Credit Union 
Record of Minutes 

52nd Annual Membership Meeting 
April 22, 2019 

I. BACKGROUND 
The 52nd Annual Membership Meeting for Coastal Federal Credit Union (CFCU) was held 
on April 22, 2019 at 7:00pm at 1000 St. Albans Drive, Raleigh, North Carolina. Board 
Chairperson Joan Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. 
 

II. INTRODUCTION 
Chairperson Nelson welcomed attendees to CFCU’s Annual Membership Meeting.  The 
meeting agenda and Annual Report were provided to all attendees. 
 

III. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
First item of business was to establish the presence of a quorum, consisting of 15 or more 
members.  Mr. Bill Smith, Secretary/Treasurer of Coastal’s Board of Directors, determined 
that a quorum was present and noted as such for the record. 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE 2018 ANNUAL MEETING 
Chairperson Nelson entertained a motion to approve the Minutes of the 2018 Annual 
Membership Meeting conducted on April 23, 2018.  The Minutes have been reviewed by the 
Board of Directors and they recommend for approval.  A motion was made and seconded to 
approve the Minutes as is.  A vote was called for and approved. 
 

V. REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Chairperson Nelson took a moment to recognize special guest Larry Wilson, former 
President and CEO of Coastal and volunteers. 
 
SPECIAL GUESTS: 
Legal Counsel 
Ms. Pam Keenan of Kirschbaum, Nanny, Keenan & Griffin. 
 
The Chair then recognized Ms. Keenan and asked Ms. Keenan to serve as the meeting’s 
Parliamentarian, to which Ms. Keenan agreed. 
 
Ms. Nelson then recognized the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Committee:  
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
Joan Nelson Chairperson 
Deron Rossi Vice Chairperson (unable to attend) 
William Smith Secretary/Treasurer 
Jeff Dooley Director  
Dave Manning Director  
Beverly Baskin Director 
Jason Mudd Director (unable to attend) 



                      4/22/19 Annual Meeting Minutes  
                                         Page 2 of 6  

 
SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE: 
Arnold (AJ) Ramsey Chairperson  
Michael Abensour  Vice Chair (unable to attend) 
Nicole Jefferies  Secretary  
 

VI. FINANCIAL REPORT 
Ms. Tami Langton, SVP/ CFO, stated that on March 27th Coastal’s independent auditing 
firm, Doeren Mayhew, delivered their audit opinion on Coastal’s 2018 financial statements.  
The auditors issued a “clean”, unmodified opinion on Coastal’s 2018 financials.  An 
unmodified opinion is the highest level of assurance that an independent CPA is able to 
express on an organization’s audited financials.  An unmodified opinion is a widely 
recognized indication that the reported financial position and performance of the credit union 
are presented fairly in all material respects.   
 
Ms. Langton then presented Coastal’s 2018 financial results stating that the 2018 audit 
report was highlighted by another year of strong earnings, posting a net income of $31.8 
million for the year, and that assets crossed the 3-billion-dollar threshold growing to 3.2 
billion.  We also saw continued loan and deposit growth of 11.64% and 8.13% respectively. 
Total loan growth, including those not on our balance sheet, improved by $500 million to 
$4.4 billion. It was also a strong year for deposits, which increased from $200 million, to 
nearly $2.7 billion. Members’ equity grew 6.95% increasing to $330 million. 
 
Coastal’s loan growth continued through 2018 with concentrations in mortgage loans, 
consumer loans, and business loans to members. Deposit growth also increased with the 
majority of that growth occurring in Certificate products.  Member growth continued the trend 
with the largest majority of member growth occurring in Coastal’s 16 county target market.   
 
Ms. Nelson thanked Ms. Langton for her report and called for questions.  Hearing none a 
motion was made, seconded and passed by voice vote to accept the Financial Report as 
presented by Ms. Langton. 
 

VII. SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
Ms. Nelson called Mr. AJ Ramsey, Supervisory Committee Chairman, to present the 
Committee report.  
 
Mr. Ramsey stated that the Supervisory Committee is responsible to the membership for the 
audit function of the Credit Union, and that in 2018 the Committee met periodically to review 
and respond to member issues and concerns; to review the integrity of financial 
transactions, and where appropriate, make recommendations to credit union management 
regarding internal controls. 
 
Mr. Ramsey stated that the Supervisory Committee also conducts an external audit of the 
credit union through the account firm of Doeren Mayhew; engages an Internal Audit team to 
conduct an enterprise-wide risk assessment with ongoing internal risk reviews; and provides 



                      4/22/19 Annual Meeting Minutes  
                                         Page 3 of 6  

assistance to examiners from Coastal’s Federal regulator, the National Credit Union 
Administration.  Mr. Ramsey stated that Coastal’s affairs are in order. 
 
Ms. Nelson called for questions, and hearing none, a motion was made, seconded and 
passed by voice vote to accept the Supervisory Committee Report as presented by Mr. 
Ramsey. 
 

VIII. CHAIRPERSON’S PERSONAL COMMENTS 
Ms. Nelson first thanked all those in attendance for their continued support and ongoing 
interest in the success of Coastal.  She then thanked Coastal’s Management, employees, 
members, and volunteers for the work they do to make Coastal a success. Ms. Nelson 
stated that in her 24 years of volunteer service to Coastal Credit Union she had never 
ceased to be amazed by how much had been accomplished for its members year after year. 
 
Ms. Nelson highlighted a few accomplishments in 2018 that were particularly meaningful to 
her:  

• In June Coastal reached the $3 billion milestone and membership exceeded 
250,000. Sometime after that Coastal crossed the 500 employee benchmark. With 
more than 5300 credit unions in the United States, Coastal is now in the top 70 in 
assets, the top 60 in members and the top 100 in employees.  

• In September Ms. Nelson completed the Credit Union Development Educators 
training and received her CUDE designation from the National Credit Union 
Foundation (NCUF). She joins Chuck Purvis, the entire senior management team 
and 27 Coastal employees who hold that special designation. The week long 
program immerses participants from the United States and overseas in cooperative 
principles, credit union philosophy and history and the development issues and 
challenges that credit unions are positioned to help their members overcome. 

• Two weeks later Ms. Nelson attended Camp Coastal, a two-day training program led 
by Coastal’s Development Educators to teach staff the same credit union principles 
and philosophies that are taught at the NCUF CUDE training.  
 

In closing Ms. Nelson stated that it’s great to belong to something that you love but it’s even 
better to be a part of something so driven by purpose.  Energized from the CUDE training 
and excited from her experiences with the 50 participants at Camp Coastal she feels the 
future is promising. She encouraged members to consider that when Coastal says “Bank 
Better to Live Better” they have a team that’s absolutely dedicated to learning what ‘Live 
Better’ means for each member and then to help them get there. Ms. Nelson then turned the 
meeting over to Mr. Purvis to present the President’s Report. 
 

IX. PRESIDENT / CEO REPORT 
Having been duly recognized by Chairperson Nelson, Mr. Purvis, President and CEO, took 
the floor, thanked Ms. Nelson and all those in attendance, and proceeded with his report. 
 
Mr. Purvis presented several of the financial benefits provided to Coastal’s members in 
2018: 

• Savings from Refinancing Mortgages - $1,029,970  



                      4/22/19 Annual Meeting Minutes  
                                         Page 4 of 6  

• Savings from Refinancing Auto Loans - $1,612,840 
• Mortgage Origination Fee Discount - $1,137,170 
• Overdraft Forgiveness Program - $3,401,110  
• Money Market Dividends - $2,786,200 
• Go Green Dividends - $2,091,730 
• Daymark Realty Member Savings - $505,380 
• Loyalty Bonus Dividends - $3,394,860 
• Total Member Giveback - $32,404,300 

 
Mr. Purvis presented several of Coastal’s successes in 2018, including: 

• Loan originations of over $1.1 billion; 
• Net Loan Growth of $295 million (12%) 
• Serviced over $4.4 billion in loans to Coastal members; 
• Attracted 29,735 new members and opened 15,078 new checking accounts; 
• Helped members with 34,661 new consumer and mortgage loans; 
• Now have over 129,045 active Digital Banking users and they deposited 349,757 

checks remotely totaling $155,750,517; 
• Coastal’s Wealth Management team had a record year managing over $459.02 

million in investments for 2,913 members; 
• Daymark Realty oversaw 209 real estate transactions saving members $505,384; 
• Coastal is still the only financial institution in the market that offers 7x7x7 teller hours 

 
Coastal‘s 2018 priorities were achieved: 

• Opened a branch in Holly Springs; 
• Provided free identity theft and recovery services to all members through idAlly 
• Began upgrading our teller machines to give members a choice between teller or 

ATM transactions. 
• Rolled out a new and improved interface for online and mobile banking; 
• Enhanced our call tree options; 
• Introduced a residential construction lending product 

 
Coastal continues to support our local communities: 

• Employees gave a record $99,000 to the United Way and donated more than 
$30,000 to our Coastal Cares employee hardship fund;  

• Added 43 new employee groups bringing total to over 1700; 
• Conducted 3,500 events at employee groups including financial seminars, “lunch and 

learns”, and sign-up days; 
• Coastal and our Foundation donated over $415K to good causes in our community;  
• The Power of Sharing Gala on May 24, 2018 recognized 25 non-profits and awarded 

them over $1 million in grants from business partners and Coastal’s Foundation; 
• Participated in the Susan G. Komen Race for the Cure, JDRF Walk, and many 

others; 
• Provided $300,000 in donations to hurricane relief efforts led by the National Credit 

Union Foundation and the World Council of Credit Unions; 



                      4/22/19 Annual Meeting Minutes  
                                         Page 5 of 6  

• Held two “Shred Days” in partnership with the Better Business Bureau of eastern NC; 
• Funded 52 Habitat of Humanity of Wake County home loans totaling $4.5 million 

since May 2016; 
• Employees self-reported community involvement totaling more than 3,100 volunteer 

hours, up from 2,400 last year. 

                 Coastal supports our Employees through a number of programs: 
• Standout: Employee strengths based program designed to increase employee 

engagement and accelerate performance. 
• You Earned It: Reward and recognition program designed to increase employee 

engagement by recognizing fellow employees for a job well done. 
• Stay Interviews: Manager/employee conversation designed to increase employee 

retention and engagement. 
• Financial Wellness: Pilot program to help us understand how to improve the 

financial wellness of our employees. 
• Health Wellness: Provide programs to help our employees improve their wellness 

through prevention and by identifying health issues early. 
• Training and Development: Offer a variety of programs to help our employees 

perform better in current roles and prepare them for future roles. 
• Community Involvement Day Off: Paid time off for employees to help a non-profit 

or to volunteer in area schools. 
• Coastal Cares: A program where employees help other employees who are 

experiencing a difficult time or have certain needs. 

                  Coastal’s 2019 top initiatives include: 
• New branches at Hope Valley and Brier Creek; 
• Financial Well Being program rollout; 
• Redesign of IRA Savings, Personal Loan options, and Next Generation Checking; 
• Expand our Digital Banking offerings through our new Constellation Digital Banking 

Platform; 
• Enhance our processes through Member Journey Map studies and the introduction 

of Robotics Process Automation; 
• Continuing upgrades to our Call Center and Teller Machines 

 
 

Mr. Purvis concluded his report, thanked those in attendance and then returned the meeting 
to Chairperson Nelson. 
 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
Chairperson Nelson asked if there was any old business.  There was no response from the 
floor and Ms. Nelson closed the session on old business.  
 
 
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 



                      4/22/19 Annual Meeting Minutes  
                                         Page 6 of 6  

Chairperson Nelson asked if there was any new business to come before the meeting at this 
time other than the election process.  There was no response from the floor. She then 
closed the session on new business. 
 

XII. VOLUNTEER ELECTIONS 
Chairperson Nelson asked Mr. Blackwell to present this year’s volunteer nomination.  Mr. 
Blackwell stated that the Nominating Committee, consisting of himself and Coastal members 
Leah Chauncey, Greg Ellis, and Jason Mudd, had nominated two (2) members, Joan 
Nelson and William Smith, to stand for election to fill two available positions of the Board of 
Directors of Coastal Federal Credit Union.  Joan Nelson and William Smith will fill a Board of 
Director vacancy for a 3-year term. 
 
Coastal Federal Credit Union By-laws state that where there is only one nominee for each 
position to be filled, the Chairperson of the Board of Directors may declare each nominee 
elected by general consent.   
 
Chairperson Nelson stated for the record that there is one nominee for each open position 
and declared that those nominees, Joan Nelson and William Smith, are elected by general 
consent to the board of directors of Coastal Federal Credit Union, whereby each will serve 
for a 3-year term.  
 

XIII. Q AND A, COMMENTS 
Mr. Purvis introduced Coastal‘s Senior Management Team and then opened the floor for a 
question and answer session. There were no questions or comments forthcoming from 
members. 
 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT 
The Chair called for additional comments or further business, and hearing none, called for a 
motion for adjournment.  A motion was duly made, seconded, and passed to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:28p.m. Members were then invited to enjoy Lumpy’ s Ice Cream being served 
in the break area outside of the meeting room. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
_______________________________      ________________________________  
Joan A. Nelson, Chairperson       William F. Smith, Secretary/Treasurer 
    
 
 



2020 Member & 
Community Impact Report 

Members enjoying Coastal Family Day 



 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Our 2019 community 
impact 

• Our foundation’s annual report 

Dear members, 

We hope that this message fnds you 
healthy and safe. We know that 2020 is of 
to a tumultuous start, but we’re committed 
to helping you through it, just as we have 
with each of the challenging times that 
we’ve faced together in the past. 

We’re fortunate to be coming of another 
good year, and are well-positioned to see 
our members through whatever lies ahead. 
The numbers on the next page speak for 
themselves, so instead of discussing fnan-
cial results here, we wanted to use this op-
portunity to focus on the human factors 

• We 
rolled out 
debit card fraud text 
alerts, helping members to 
have more control when it comes 
to fghting fraud. 

• We helped a record number of mem-
bers purchase or refnance homes, 
closing 2,448 mortgages totaling $600 
million. 

• We provided emergency relief to mem-
bers afected by Hurricane Dorian and 
by the federal government shutdown. 

that make what we do as a credit union so 
important. 

We exist to help our members bank better, 
so you can live better, and we believe these 
examples from the past year demonstrate 
that commitment to you, and to our com-
munity. In 2019: 

• We returned more than $35 million to 
our members, including our largest-ev-
er Loyalty Bonus dividend of $3.7 mil-
lion. On average, that’s an extra $130 
per member simply from choosing 
Coastal for your banking needs.  

• Two-thirds of our employees partici-
pated in our Financial Well-Being pilot 
program, which we plan to begin roll-
ing out to members later this year to 
help guide them through their fnan-
cial journey. 

• We opened a new branch in Hope Val-
ley Commons in Durham, replacing 
our Southpoint Crossing location. We 
also began construction in Brier Creek, 
and secured properties to build future 
branches in Knightdale, Chapel Hill and 
Fuquay-Varina. 

• We partnered with our good friends 
and fellow cooperative, Weaver Street 
Market, to provide teller and ATM ser-
vices at their new downtown Raleigh 
store. 

• The Coastal Credit Union Foundation 
made more than $530,000 in grants to 
area nonprofts, and Coastal provided 
an additional $200,000 in charitable 
donations. 

• The foundation provided $100,000 to 
Habitat for Humanity in both Durham 
and Wake counties, to build a house in 
each place. 

• Our community eforts earned us a 
Corporate Philanthropy Award from 
the Triangle Business Journal, and a 
Partner in Philanthropy award from 
the Carolinas Credit Union Foundation. 
We also earned recognition for being a 
great place to work, and for the great 
work our employees do. 

The story of Coastal’s impact on the lives of 
members, employees and the community 
can’t be contained in one page. Please re-
view our full Member & Community Impact 
Report to read more about: 

• Our 2019 fnancial results 

• Our mission, vision, values and the 
principles that guide us 

• How we put our members frst 

• What makes Coastal a great place to 
work 

• A breakdown of our $35 million Mem-
ber Giveback 

• A recap of our Power of Sharing event 

While everything is being done at a distance 
right now, we remain available to you for 
whatever you may need, and look forward 
to the time we can all see each other again. 

Sincerely, 

Joan A. Nelson, Board Chair 

Chuck Purvis, President & CEO 

William F. Smith, Secretary/Treasurer 



Financial Statistics 

Distribution of Your 2019 Dollars 

2016 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

275,823 

2,823,466 

2,337,038 

3,672,995 

230,216 

2017 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

309,126 

2,912,446 

2,489,594 

3,977,642 

242,047 

Members’ Equity 

Assets 

Deposits 

Loans (gross) 

Members 

($ in thousands) 

2018 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$

 330,600 

3,161,502

 2,691,996

 4,441,177

 257,090 

2019 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$

 365,273 

3,387,042

 2,967,222

 4,819,723

 270,377 

Income from Investments 4% 

Fee Income 6% 

How We Earned It 

Interest Expense on Borrowings 1% 

Dividends to Members 18% 

Other Expenses 1% 

How We Spent It 

Ofce Occupancy/Operations 33% 

Statement of Condition 

2019 
(in thousands) 

Assets 

Loans to Members  2,880,097 

Allowance for Loan Losses  -$28,221 

Cash & Investments $ 389,628 

Other Assets $ 145,537 

Total Assets $ 3,387,041 

Liabilities and Equity 

Member Share Accounts  $2,967,222 

Other Liabilities $54,546 

Equity $365,273 

Total Liabilities and Equity $3,387,041 

Statement of Income and Expense 

Income 

Interest on Loans $133,271 

Income from Investments  $8,490 

Fee Income $11,817 

Other Income $43,812 

Total Operating Income $197,390 

Expenses 

Dividends Paid to Members $30,107 

Interest Expense on Borrowings  $1,001 

Provision for Loan Losses  $14,804 

Employee Costs  $61,147 

Ofce Occupancy/Operations $54,099 

Other Expenses  $1,545 

Total Operating Expenses $162,703 

Net Income $34,687 

Provision for Loan Loss 9% 

Interest on Loans 68% 

Other Income 22% Employee Costs 38% 

Coastal’s Board of Directors: 
Coastal Credit Union is the fnancial home to more than 270,000 members from 1,700 select employee groups. Coastal operates 23 branches 

in the central North Carolina market and serves members in all 50 states through a network of 5,000 shared branches, mobile banking, 

featuring mobile check deposit, and a robust ofering of services at COASTAL24.com. 

Joan A. Nelson 
Chairwoman 

25 years of service 

Deron J. Rossi 
Vice Chair 

24 years of service 

William F. Smith 
Secretary/Treasurer 
50 years of service 

Dave L. Manning 
15 years of service 

Beverly D. Baskin 
12 years of service 

Jason Mudd 
10 years of service 

Jef Dooley 
9 years of service 

https://COASTAL24.com


Our Mission 

Bank Better to Live Better 

Our Vision 

Most Loved and Respected Financial Partner 

Our Values 

Be Heroic 
Be a hero to everyone you serve. Listen to their story. Own their problems.Provide the right solutions 

with empathy, honesty and without judgment. 

Welcome Diversity 
Respect everyone who walks in the door regardless of age, sex, race, income level, religion, politics, or identity. Diversity of 
thought and experience make every idea better.  Seek it out. Cherish the opportunity to learn and incorporate new ideas. 

Be Accountable 
Set goals and own them. Work every day to improve the quality and consistency of what you do. Know that integrity, 

keeping your word, delivering more than what is expected is critical.  Don’t let anyone or any request fall through the cracks. 

Be Bold 
Be innovative. Be resourceful. Pursue unique ideas that set us apart from the banks and 

make members' lives better. Do what others said couldn’t be done. 

Share Generously 
Always remember that our members and employees are our owners and share back to them our time, talents, and profts. 

Let’s share to make our communities stronger. We exist to make our employees, members and communities better. 

OUR VALUES 



    

    

 

   

    

   

Cooperative Principles 
As a not-for-proft fnancial cooperative, Coastal adheres to these seven principles: 

1. Voluntary and Open 4. Autonomy and 6. Cooperation Among 
Membership  Independence  Cooperatives 

2. Democratic Member 5. Education, Training 7. Concern for Community 
Control and Information 

3. Members’ Economic
   Participation 



We Listen Hearing from our members is important to us. We use your input to constantly 
improve our services, including these 2019 projects: 

Hope Valley (Durham) Branch Small dollar loan pilot 
program 

Weaver Street teller machine Mobile check deposit 
improvements 

High Yield IRA Savings 

We're always here. In 2019, we handled: 

495,387 
Phone Calls 

49,726 
Online Banking 

Secure Messages 

13,326 
Survey Responses 

(1,297 survey follow ups) 

M
EM

B
ER

S 

2019 
678 loans restructured 

Member 
$17.2 Million in balances Assistance 
Helped 148 members afected by Program government shutdown 

The credit union has a Member 
Assistance Program (MAP) in 840+ counseled through Financial 
place to help members who Well Being pilot program 
are struggling with their loan 
obligations. We help members 
restructure loans and reduce their 2,730 member interactions through 
monthly payments for a period GreenPath fnancial wellness 
of time to help them get back on 
their feet. 



O

 
 
 
 

Inside Coastal 
Being a best place to work is just as important to our success 
as having loyal members, supporting our community, and 
enjoying strong fnancial results. We believe that taking care of 
our employees is the frst step in corporate responsibility, and 
if we take good care of them, they will take great care of our 
members, and business success will come naturally. 

We’re one of the best credit unions to work for because we have 
great credit union employees. They’re more than just happy 
employees… they believe in our mission, and show up to work 
every day for the same reason, to help our members live better lives. 

Highlights from 2019 

Implemented four weeks of paid parental leave for 
eligible employees 

Developed an internal Career Fair to help employees 
develop in their career track, and fnd opportunities to 
grow within the organization 

Completed an extensive compensation study to ensure 
market salaries for all roles 

Committed to strengthening our core value of 
Welcoming Diversity and fostering inclusion and 
belonging. Conducted an all-employee survey, and deep 
dive focus groups to help shape how training, policies 
and practices are aligned with our values.  

Employee Spotlights 

Chip Bailey, Digital Banking Business Analyst Sr. 
Earned the Hugh Watson Award from Southeast CUNA 
Management School, for exceptional contributions and 
outstanding leadership throughout the 3-year class. 

Reca Callis, HR Manager 
Recognized that even with a living wage, employees may 
occasionally experience unforeseen hardships, so she 
created the Coastal Cares food pantry to allow for quick, 
anonymous help with nutrition needs. 

Candace Roberts, Deposit Operations Relationship Mgr. 
Elected president of the Northeast Chapter of Credit 
Unions of the Carolinas Credit Union League, after leading 
the eforts to revive the dormant chapter. 

EM
P

L
Y

EES 

2019 Trophy Case 
African-American Credit Union Coalition 

Hall of Fame: Joan Nelson 

Business North Carolina - Best Employers in North Carolina 

Cary Magazine Maggy Awards - Best Financial Institution 

Credit Union Journal – Best Credit Unions to Work For 

Credit Union National Association Marketing Council - 
Diamond Awards: Coastal Family Day & Join Days 

CUSO Financial Services: 
Marketing Impact Award: Coastal Wealth Management 

CUSO Financial Services 
Silver Pacesetter Award: Martin Gabel 

CUSO Financial Services 
Bronze Pacesetter Award: Jonah Kaufman 

Durham Magazine - The Best of Durham 

Inc.com - Best Workplaces 

NC Sustainable Energy Assn. - Community Impact Award: 
Creighton Blackwell 

Raleigh Public Relations Society - Sir Walter Raleigh Awards 
for Excellence in Communication: Cofee with Chuck 

Triangle Business Journal - Best Places to Work 

Triangle Business Journal - Corporate Philanthropy Award 

Triangle Business Journal - C-Suite Awards: Willard Ross 

Triangle Business Journal - Healthiest Employers 



 

 

 

 

Ways we save members money 
How much we 

saved members 
in 2019* 

Loan Rates 

Refnancing Mortgages $883,430 

Auto Refnance Savings Guarantee $123,330 

Refnancing Auto Loans $742,430 

Auto Loans $6,534,770 

Home Equity Lines of Credit  $872,770 

Credit Card Hurricane Relief Campaign

Deposit Dividends 

Go Green Dividends 

Money Market Dividends 

Certifcate Dividends

IRA High Yield Savings Dividends 

Health Savings Accounts Dividends

 $106,000 

$2,313,260 

$4,506,900 

$3,651,630 

$506,720 

$181,580 

Fees 

First-Time Homebuyer Origination Fee 

Mortgage Underwriting Fee

Bounce Guard/NSF Fee

Overdraft Forgiveness Program

Overdraft Transfer Fee (eliminated 2017)

Non-Coastal ATM fee (eliminated 2019) 

Other Eliminated Fees 

$194,010 

$734,400 

$843,830 

$3,618,850 

$1,285,940 

$175,000 

$293,960 

Incentives & Discounts 

Loyalty Bonus Dividends  $3,720,230 

Daymark Realty Member Savings  $664,730 

Join Days  $215,680 

Credit & debit card bonus incentives  $27,570 

Youth Certifcate Incentive  $4,880 

Fast Lane at Coastal Credit Union Music Park  $41,710 

Coastal Music Park Concessions Discount $10,430 

idAlly Identity Theft Recovery Services  $2,430,690 

Carolina Hurricanes Discounts  $6,370 

NCFC / NC Courage Discounts  $26,190 

Coastal Family Day  $375,290 

Coastal Midtown Park Food Truck Events  $21,500 

Durham Bulls Sweepstakes  $1,600 

Total Member Giveback $ 35,115,600 

M
EM

B
ER

S 

* Member Giveback is estimated by comparing the average interest and dividend rates of Coastal’s 
loan and deposit product portfolios versus average local bank rates for similar products from 
external sources like bankrate.com and S&P Global. We also compared Coastal’s fees to the 
advertised fees of Bank of America, Wells Fargo, PNC, BB&T, First Citizens and SunTrust. Additionally, 
we quantify the actual cash value of product incentives that Coastal ofers to members. 

https://bankrate.com


2019 Member Giveback 

For the past nine years, Coastal has 
returned more than $21.2 million to 
our members in the form of special 
dividends, which we call our Loyalty 
Bonus. It is paid to eligible members 

as a reward for keeping their loan and deposit rela-
tionships with Coastal. Longer memberships earn 
even greater Loyalty Bonus dividends. 

Combined with our Loyalty Bonus dividends, the 
value that Coastal provides to members in the 
form of better loan and deposit rates, and lower 
fees than our competition produces a cumulative 
positive impact of more than $35.1 million annual-
ly. That’s an average of nearly $130 extra in mem-
bers’ wallets, simply because they chose Coastal 
over other options. Of course, the more you use 
Coastal, the more you can potentially save. 

Beyond rates and fees, Coastal is also committed 
to providing our members with unique perks and 
special incentives. In 2019, we continued to pro-
vide every member with idAlly ID theft recovery 
services, at no cost. Members also enjoyed dis-
count tickets to the Carolina Hurricanes, North Car-
olina FC, and the league-champions NC Courage, 
as well as discounts on concessions as the Coastal 
Credit Union Music Park, and on merchandise at 
the Durham Bulls. 

One of the highlights of 2019 was our third annu-
al Coastal Family Day, held at the WakeMed Soccer 
Park. More than 3,700 members attended and en-
joyed food, games, music, rides and prizes, as well 
as free admission into the Courage soccer game. 



 

2019 Community Impact 

Habitat for Humanity 

Since 2016, Coastal has partnered 
with Habitat for Humanity of Wake 
County to fund new, low-cost mort-
gage loans for Habitat families. 
Through the end of 2019, we have 
funded 62 Habitat loans totaling 
$6 million. In 2019, our Founda-
tion made two $100,000 grants to 
build Habitat homes in Durham and 
Wake counties. 

Free Seminars 

29 Coastal Wealth Management 
seminars, attracting nearly 400 
attendees 

9 Daymark Realty homebuyer 
seminars 

Charitable Giving 

$531,000 foundation grants 

$200,000 in corporate contributions 

Community Events 

Our community engagement team 
participated in more than 4,100 
events throughout the year. Events 
included volunteer service projects, 
community events and educational 
seminars. We also made regular vis-
its to our business partners to help 
employees of each company em-
power themselves to improve their 
fnancial outlook. 

Shred Events 

We partnered with the Better Busi-
ness Bureau of Eastern NC for two 
Secure Your ID Day events, shred-
ding 24 tons of personal documents 
and collecting 8,100 lbs. of recycla-
ble electronics. 

Financial Education 

350 fnancial education sessions to 
schools, nonproft organizations, 
and afliated employer groups 

7,500 people helped 

Employee 
Contributions 

$102,000 United Way workplace 
giving campaign. 

Employees also self-reported more 
than 5,500 volunteer hours, and 
participated on more than 40 non-
proft and industry boards. 

Durham Bulls 

$10,000 in grants to four organiza-
tions for the Durham Bulls Ballpark 
Project 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 



Coastal is the ofcial credit union of the NCFC and Courage soccer teams. 

Coastal Credit Union Music Park (above) and Coastal Credit Union Midtown Park at North Hills (below) 



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

The mission of our foundation is to enrich the lives of our 
members and their communities by providing fnancial support 
to 501(c)(3) organizations, particularly in the 16-county market 
of central North Carolina. In 2019, the Coastal Credit Union 
Foundation provided more than $531,000 in grants to nonproft 
organizations throughout our community and has made more 
than $1.6 million in grants over the past fve years. 

Support Financial 
Education 

Increase Afordable 
Housing 

Promote Financial 
Well-Being 



2019 Grant Recipients: 
Communities in Schools of Wake County 

Durham Partnership for Children 

Emily Krzyzewski Family Life Center 

Families Moving Forward 

Habitat for Humanity of Durham 

Habitat for Humanity of Wake County 

Housing for New Hope 

Marion Cheek Jackson Center 

Michael's Angels Girls Club 

NC Community Development Initiative 

NC Council on Economic Education 

PLM Families Together 

Ramsey Solutions (for Riverside High & Lowes Grove Middle) 

Saint Saviour Center 

Sanderson High School 

Springs Holistic Center 

StepUp Ministry 

StepUp Durham 

The Family Violence Prevention Center 

The Forge Initiative 

Urban Ministries of Durham 

Each time members use their Coastal debit or credit card, Coastal donates a penny 
to the foundation. It may seem like a small amount, but all those pennies added up 
to more than $368,000 last year that can be used to help our community. 



 

The Power of Sharing 

Our foundation’s year was highlighted by our third annual The Power of Sharing event. On May 23, more than 
250 attendees joined the foundation and several of our business partners to showcase the work of twenty-fve 
nonproft organizations and award a combined $2 million in grants.   

Power of Sharing Recipients: 
Business Partner Awards 

Recipient Sponsor 

NC Foundation for Public School Children AT&T 

MANRRS: Minorities in Agriculture, 
Natural Resources and Related Sciences 

BASF 

Pretty in Pink Foundation Blue Cross Blue 
Shield of NC 

Boys & Girls Clubs of North Central NC Duke Energy 

United States Veterans Corps Lenovo 

A major part of the Power of Sharing Gala is the collaboration be-
tween local companies.  AT&T, BASF, Blue Cross Blue Shield of NC, 
Fidelity Investments, Lenovo and the Coastal Credit Union Foun-
dation brought resources together to make the lives of those who 
live and work in our communities better.  $60,000 was donated by 
these organizations to create the following awards.  

Collaborative Award for Projects That Inspire Education 

The Forge Initiative $25,000 

Communities in Schools of Wake County $5,000 

Collaborative Award for Projects That 
Help the Financially Vulnerable 

InterAct $25,000 

Habitat for Humanity of Durham $5,000 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

The Coastal Credit Union Foundation itself recognized four or-
ganizations, with Game Changer grants. Each award went to an 
organization for whom the grant would help them make a signif-
cantly larger impact.  Recipients were: 

Game Changer Grants 

Durham Collaborative to End Family 
Homelessness 

$80,000 

Michael’s Angels Girls Club $30,000 

Raleigh Area Land Trust $30,000 

Emily Krzyzewski Center $30,000 

Two individual awards 
were given. Pam Kohl, ex-
ecutive director of Susan 
G. Komen North Carolina 
Triangle to the Coast, was 
honored with a Lifetime 
Achievement Award. The 
award was presented by 
Debra Morgan, who her-
self was then surprised 
with the Non-proft Ap-
preciation Award recog-
nizing her work in sup-
porting various Triangle 
organizations. 



Created by the Coastal Credit Union 
Foundation in 2016, 
The Power of Sharing  brings diferent business 
partners together to demonstrate their commit-
ment to bettering their communities through 
a collaborative funding forum. The goal was 
to recognize the tremendous impact that local 
non-profts are making throughout the commu-
nity. 

Partners included: AT&T, Blue Cross Blue Shield 
of North Carolina, BASF, Capitol Broadcasting, 
Creative Visions, Duke Energy, Fidelity Invest-
ments, IBM, Lenovo and UNC-TV. Former Ra-
leigh TV Personality, Sharon Delaney McCloud 
served as emcee. Entertainment was provided 
by vocalist Kelontae Gavin, and Durham-based 
organization KidzNotes. The event took place at 
the Crabtree Valley Marriott in Raleigh. 



Celebrating the Community Warrior Challenge at Coastal Credit Union Midtown Park. 

FEDERALLY INSURED BY NCUA 

COASTAL CREDIT UNION  |  BANKBET TER.ORG 


	2020 Agenda
	Agenda

	DRAFT 2019 Annual Meeting Minutes (April 22 2019)
	Annual-Report-2020-web



